Ali Tretheway

From: Ali Tretheway

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:10 PM
To: Brady

Subject: RE: Remediation Services Bid

Good Afternoon,

| cannot except emailed bids. Bids were due on DemandStar electronically by 2 PM today. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2

Fax: 352-486-5167

Connect with Levy County:
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Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may
be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are herehy notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance
upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this email entirely.

From: Brady [mailto:brady@smcflorida.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>
Subject: Remediation Services Bid

In this email you will find our proposal for the remediation services bid. If you have any questions regarding this bid
please feel free to reach out to me directly.

Thank you,
Regards,
Brady Hayes
[ICRC WRT
[ICRC AMRT



ServiceMaster Mitigation Manager
ServiceMaster Professional Services
Office-352-794-0270
Cell-352-302-2635



